Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 25 August 2015 10:09

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: FOI Request Re: December 2012 visit of Hillary Clinton

From: Dan MacGuill [dan@thejournal.ie]

Sent: 25 August 2015 04:16

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: FOI Request Re: December 2012 visit of Hillary Clinton

In accordance with the FOI Act 2014, I wish to request:

- All correspondence held by the Department of Foreign Affairs relating to the December 2012 visit to Ireland of then US Secretary of State
Hillary Clinton, and her entourage.

- The correspondence should cover the period before (planning, arrangements, concerns), during, and after the visit.

- Correspondence should include letters, emails, and notes taken during phone conversations, where possible.

- Where elements of correspondence are exempt from FOI, I am requesting redacted copies of those records.

Thanks so much for your time,

Dan

Details of Applicant

Name: Dan Mac Guill R ECE I VE D

Journalist at TheJournal.ie
25 AUG 2015

FOI and
Data Protection

Address: ’

Telephone Number: ¢

Preferred form of access is: Electronic, to this email address.
Where electronic delivery is not possible, please post to the address listed above.

Dan Mac Guill
TheJournal.ie

e: dan(@thejournal.ie
www.thejournal.ie
(@thejournal ie

tacebook.com/thejournal.ie
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